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Townsin, Katie

From: Registration Inbox
Sent: 02 February 2024 14:02
To: Townsin, Katie
Subject: FW: LPA Reference: 24/00174/OUTS Standing Advice Response

 
 

From: Active Travel England Planning   
Sent: 02 February 2024 12:33 
To: Planning User   
Subject: LPA Reference: 24/00174/OUTS Standing Advice Response 
 

 

LPA Reference: 24/00174/OUTS 

ATE Reference: ATE/24/00136/OUT 

Site Address: LAND AT HALTERWORTH LANE, HALTERWORTH LANE, 
ROMSEY, SO51 9AE 

Proposal: Outline planning application for demolition of existing buildings 
and erection of up to 270 dwellings, including affordable housing, with land 
for the potential future expansion of Halterworth Primary School, public open 
space, structural planting and landscaping, sustainable drainage system 
(SuDS) and vehicular access points. All matters reserved except for means 
of access 

 

Standing Advice 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Following a high‐level review of the above planning consultation, Active Travel 
England has determined that standing advice should be issued and would 
encourage the local planning authority to consider this as part of its assessment of 
the application. Our standing advice can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/active-travel-england-
sustainable-development-advice-notes 

ATE would like to be notified of the outcome of the application through the 
receipt of a copy of the decision notice, in addition to being notified of 
committee dates for this application. 

  Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Kind regards 

 

 
Development Management Team 

Active Travel England 

West Offices Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA 

Follow us on Twitter @activetraveleng 

Instagram @activetravelengland and on LinkedIn 
]]> 

 

 
[ ref:a0zTw0000002yuXIAQ;2bfbdc5810e7a01da889d77c3a2029fd:ref ] 




